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Kasthuri Naidoo

From: Channal Govender

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 16:46

To: Nickolai Naidoo; Kasthuri Naidoo; Lucinda Borrageiro; Jean Kruger; Narkesh
Motheelal

Cc: Selwyn Kok; Michael Siebert

Subject: RE: Refusal - Canelands

Good day

Credit processed.

<13 GD ret.del. retums 6052307961 128.10,2024 14:01:36 complete
) DBS Cred Note(Vol) 7746043586 _ |28.10.2024 14:30:20 Completed
14 de

Kind Regards

Channal Govender

office: 0310231140
mobile: 0677241712
email: channal@lrsa.co.za

299 Refinery Drive, Isipingo
Durban, 4133

Liguor Kumers

From: Zita, Themba <Themba.Zita@diageo.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 14:19

To: Nickolai Naidoo <nickolai@Irsa.co.za>; innocent.sindane@diageo.com; Channal Govender <channal@Irsa.co.za>;
Mtshali, Brian M <Brian.Mtshali@diageo.com>; melissa.human@diageo.com; Kistnasamik, Karen
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<Karen.KistnasamiK@diageo.com>; andisa.mdongwe@diageo.com; Naidoo, Siveram
<Siveram.Naidoo@diageo.com>; Malgas, Mwaaira {Contractor) <Mwaaira.Malgas2 @diageo.com>

Cc: Jean Kruger <jean@lrsa.co.za>; Nataniel Reddy <nataniel@Irsa.co.za>; Selwyn Kok <selwyn@Irsa.co.za>; Priscilla
Ramilall <priscilla@Irsa.co.za>; Kobus Claassens <kobus@Irsa.co.za>; Michael Siebert <michael@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Refusal - Canelands

Transportation Error.

Regards
Themba

From: Nickolai Naidoo <nickolai@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 2:15 PM

To: SINDANE, INNOCENT N <INNOCENT.SINDANE@diageo.com>; Channal Govender <channal@Iirsa.co.za>; Mtshali,
Brian M <Brian.Mtshali@diageo.com>; Human, Melissak <Melissa.Human@diageo.com>; Kistnasamik, Karen
<Karen.KistnasamiK@diageo.com>; Zita, Themba <Themba.Zita@diageo.com>; Mdongwe, Andisa
<Andisa.Mdongwe @diageo.com>; Naidoo, Siveram <Siveram.Naidoo @diageo.com>; Malgas, Mwaaira {Contractor)
<Mwaaira.Malgas2@diageo.com>

Cc: jean <jean@lrsa.co.za>; Nataniel Reddy <nataniel@Irsa.co.za>; Selwyn Kok <selwyn@Irsa.co.za>; Priscilla Ramlall
<priscilla@Ilrsa.co.za>; Kobus Claassens <kobus@Irsa.co.za>; Michael Siebert <michael@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: Refusal - Canelands

External-Email: Be cautious of clicking any link or attachment unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good day

Please take note of the below refusal.

Customer SHOPRITE CANELANDS
Invoice Number 9746196515
Cases/ Bottles 1 X Case
Product Gordons 750mtl
Reason Damaged
Regards,

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is
attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail,
facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication
are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa
with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that
the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect
information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense
resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the Global Diageo Service Desk on
+44 (0) 203 684 9280. For Diageo India, please contact - 1800 3000 1197

This footnote also confirms that this email has been scanned for all viruses by the Microsoft Defender 0365 email
services.



http://www.diageo.com

This email is sent on behalf of a member of the Diageo group of companies, whose holding company
is Diageo plc, registered in England and Wales with number 23307 and with registered address at 16
Great Marlborough Street, London, W1F 7HS, England.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed.

This footnote also confirms that this email has been scanned for all viruses by the Microsoft 0365
service.

htto://www,diageo.com
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Iy our effort fo creats an ethically compliant business snvinonment, Liguer Runners
utilizes the privele and confideniial services of Whistle Blowess (Pty) Lid, whichis a
corlified and regislersd member of the Ethics Institute, in order {0 achieve our goal.

Frivate & Confidentiaf
080 74 36 367

BLOW THE WHISTLE ON ‘o .
UMETHICAL ACTIVITIES Irsa@whistieblowing.co.za | SMS: 33480

LS e (O WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664



Clairwood Logistics Park , b
Basil February Road :
Mobeni East '

4060

Liquor Runner Clairwood Clairwood

Liquor Kumers

Setwyn@lrsa.co.za

Clairwood Logistics Park
Basil February Road
Mobeni East

4060

Htip:/ /www.lrsa.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR26216
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID 1529, DATE Delivered - 2024-10-25

Reg. No. Truck Description Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher

HWLB05FS ACTROS 2640LS/33 C 32
Reason for Credit:

K.M. MTHETHWA
Short / Cross Picking

2024-14G-25 23:41:09

Checker

Customer Name: SHOPRITE DISTRIBUTION CEN

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code: 197703

Doc.Date: 2024-10-23 Doc.Ref: 9746196515 GRV: 279104 Credit Type: Part Credit Invoice Amt: R 4229680
Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Cods Batch Qry
789359 Gordons Dry Gin 75¢t. 1ZX0t s 12 X 750ML Wo Short / Cross Pickin  L42791J001/ 1
Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: 9746196515 (1 Product Type) 1
1/1

Authorized by:
[date]




. REPRIRT : Copy Tax Invoice .
S— - Ya : — Pace1/1
n o_nmnz:_.:cmq SAP Order Sap Order Date Account Nummber~ ~ -~ - GRYV Required U — > mO
p.mwﬁm_wwﬂm - > :mﬁﬁwn ) rﬁm.ﬂ@.wmmu ,Eﬁ;w. T VES il Park, M Crescent, Waterfal
: h City, _sa_,m__e 2030
N_ws_w__.mww% T | BT Tty ¥oke Vat Reg: 4750101802 NLA; RGO000525
\ - ol C Service Teleph + 0800 600230
i .5<oam,>a.5mmm, SHOBRTTE D¢ ’»zn ?(m wﬂ 2, eIy Bediesss 36102 Payment Terms 7 Days + 7 »q%ﬁomﬁmﬁ ) .
luprite 9&67 {Pry) L, . ) Bank [ITIBARK § A SOUTH AFRICA m»zosa Sgﬁgﬂ / wwm&m L
24 N mr»mm. {200, - &uw mu&mam | 424 %EW SLASSTH ROAD / e
o . ) 4339, Lanslands Customer VAT Number: 4420106777

._u.aa:cn dmwo%mo: R Som._mm. Q.Na_: O:m".oaw_‘ Discount ", Promotional Discount >.ao@2 .m\wmrﬁmw Vat .>\30c:~,5m_,.
788353 Sordons Bry §in T3¢} T2yt ~wm 43 1,825.30 ‘ 1,339,769.89  208,885.45  1.548,735.14
789358 Bordons Ory &in 75¢l tzxat 281 (£33 1,825.38 2,328,260.48  350,730.76  Z,688,03G.66
wawmm. Gordens Bry Gim 75¢1 12401 2,015.000 (AS R K

SHOPRITE CHECKERS . ¢

n,z-r)zu- DC 38102 SHIFT B

DATE: — -

- | INBQUND DELNO;
SSRNO:, B0 _. .
GRV NO: [ RECEIPT NO: MQ.N "
. NO.OF CARTONS: 01 ¢  cLAMNO: F/04 21
. CONTENTS NOT CHECKED
THE BELOW W.OZ).:..’M 1S NOT VALID UNLESS OUR GRV NO. by
: _moco D ABOVE -

NAME: .- _ s .

FULL u_oz’q::m" %.F g ,

STAFF No: Vi . -

AAY BETURES EUST BE BOTED .0% THES DOCHHERY &HD ITS COPY :
.\,mm,_mm Order Notes Receipt Name Signature Date \ ./_.\Mﬂwum_m%w_:m Rand 5 xﬁmam..wz
a.owmm.. S mﬂmm“wo \Sﬂ.f%gp & V,.W\\Q pwv Tax Amount Rand 551.6%6.7
,wg_cg 07140 Lovabue -4,228,674.85
(Door: 105 Recelpt Name Signature Date Currency 6.0
From ' 242
Customer .

Fethes)

Ciaminn +iin Adnmmmant Jro n Tasal mammlionmanl



SHOPRITE CHECKERS (PTY) LTD

Credit Request

Shortage GRN

910431

Delivery Details 3

Store Number: 36102

Store Name: DC CANELANDS
Divisioh: South Africa

Credit Request Date: 25 Oct 2024
Reference: 97461 96515
Document number: 8139630621
Created by: 12714488

Supplier Details

Supplier: 403470
Name: DIAGEO SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD
Address: Street: BUILDING 3 MAXWELL OFFICE

PARK

Town: MAGWA CRESCENT WATERFALL
Post CogeleTY‘I %QRA

Article

. . - Pack Size N Gross Amount

Line GTIN Number Article Description (UOM) Quantity (Excl VAT) VAT Gross Amount
2 5000289937832 10131181 |[GIN GORDONS 750ML 12 (PK1) | 1(PK1) 1,825.30 273.80 2,099.10
Total Gross Amount 2,098.10

Receiving Clerk Signature:

Employee number:

Driver Name: MESHACK é

Driver signature; _

Vehicle Registration:

HWL 805 FS

Page 1 of 1
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